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From: Mike Galbraith

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:05:00 AM

To: ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com

Cc: Eric M. Robeson; Tom Shaw; Mark Bertram; Jim Garrett
Subject: RE: Testing services technical specification
Importance: Normal

Adam,

AirTech Environmental has finished compiling the test reports. The copies were placed in overnight mail
last night for your receipt today. Please let me know that you have received the reports from AirTech.

Thanks,

Mike

Michael Galbraith

Senior Scientist

Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third Street

Henderson, KY 42419-0024
(270) 844-6030 (Office)
(270) 993-1588 (Cell)

From: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com [mailto:ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Mike Galbraith

Cc: Tom Shaw

Subject: Re: Testing services technical specification

Mike,
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We would like one hard copy along with the electronic copy. Thanks.

Regards,

Adam C. Landry
Professional Engineer of Indiana, lllinois, Alberta
Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, lllinois 60603

Phone: 312-269-7292
Cell: 312-656-2464
Fax: 312-269-9602

From: Mike Galbraith <Michael.Galbraith@bigrivers.com>

To: "ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com" <ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com>
Cc: Tom Shaw <Thomas.Shaw@bigrivers.com>

Date: 08/10/2011 10:19 AM

Subject: Testing services technical specification

Adam,

The testing services technical specification, Section 201.4 b states the contractor shall supply six hard
copies and one electronic copy of the test report. We prefer only one hardcopy along with the electronic

copy. Are you requesting any hard copy reports or will the electronic version be sufficient?

Thanks,

Mike

Michael Galbraith

Senior Scientist

Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third Street

Henderson, KY 42419-0024
(270) 844-6030 (Office)



(270) 993-1588 (Cell)
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